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. November 30, 1999

Mr. Barney Chan SIHOV 3L PM 2: 3

Alameda County

Department of Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, 2™ Floor

Alameda, California 94502

Re:  Work Plan Addendum
City of Qakland, Municipal Services Center
7101 Edgewater Drive,
Qakland, California
Cambria Project No: 153-1247

6 Dear Mr. Chan:

This letter requests your confirmation of the work plan modifications made to Cambria’s
Monitoring and Remediation Test Well Installation, and Monitoring Well Destruction
Workplan dated August 26, 1999. Two additional monitoring wells have been added to
further assess groundwater quality on the southwestern portion of the site.

Please call me at (510) 420-3340 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc.

John A, Ri‘@
Senior Staff Geologist

oo Mr. Joseph Cotton, City of Oakland, Public Works Agency
Environmental Services Division, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Ste. 5301
QOakland, California, 94612-2034
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Cambria
Environmental
Technology, Inc.
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